

CURRICULUM VITAE

Maarten Van Alstein
Senior researcher

Flemish Peace Institute
Leuvenseweg 86, B-1000 Brussel
tel. +32 2 552 45 97
maarten.vanalstein@vlaamsparlement.be
<http://www.vlaamsvredesinstituut.eu>



Maarten Van Alstein (°1978) is a senior researcher with the Flemish Peace Institute. He holds graduate degrees in History and International Politics, and a bachelor's degree in Law. In 2009, he received a doctor's degree at the University of Antwerp, Belgium with a dissertation on the Belgian diplomatic elite and the origins of the Cold War. Since May 2010, he works as a researcher at the Peace Institute. Within the research programme on 'Conflict, peace & society', his research focuses on conflict transformation, peace education and the politics of memory of war and violence. He took trainings in various conflict resolution techniques, such as mediation and *Deep Democracy*. He is member of the editorial committees of *Testimony between History and Memory*, the international journal of the Auschwitz Foundation, Brussels, and of *Streven Vrijplaats*, a cultural and societal journal. He sits on advisory boards of organisations such as the Vredescentrum in Antwerp and the Scientific Advisory Board of the City of Antwerp for the Commemoration of WWII.

Career

- Senior Researcher *Flemish Peace Institute* (2010 – present)
- Guest Lecturer Department of Political Science *University of Antwerp* (2017-2018)
- Consultant-researcher *International Peace Information Service* (2009-2010)
- Teaching assistant and PhD student at the Department of Political Science, *University of Antwerp* (2003-2009)

Degrees

- Graduate in Conflict Mediation – *University of Antwerp-Ghent* (2013-2014)
- PhD in Political Science – *University of Antwerp* (2003-2009)
- MA in International Politics – *University of Antwerp and Università di Bologna* (2001-2002)
- Candidate in Law – *University of Antwerp* (2000-2001)
- MA in History – *Universities of Antwerp and Ghent* (1996-2000)

Publications

- Selleslach, M. & Van Alstein, M., (2024), *Peace in Foreign Policy. Peace Nations in Times of Crisis*, Brussels: Flemish Peace Institute.
- Van Alstein, M. (2023), 'Wil, een film van Tim Mielants', in *Testimony between History and Memory*, nr. 137, p. 5-8.
- Van Alstein, M. (2023), 'Words of memory: Rosa Luxemburg', in *Testimony between History and Memory*, nr. 136, p. 33.
- Van Alstein, M. (2023), *Leren over oorlog, conflict en vrede. Gids voor de praktijk*, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.
- Van Alstein, M. (2023), 'Vlaanderen vredesregio? Een blik op het Vlaams buitenlands beleid', in Duquet, N., Haesebrouck, T & Van Alstein, M. (2023), *Vlaanderen en vrede in buitenlands beleid. Kansen grijpen in turbulente tijden*, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut, p. 90-112.
- Duquet, N., Haesebrouck, T & Van Alstein, M. (2023), *Vlaanderen en vrede in buitenlands beleid. Kansen grijpen in turbulente tijden*, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.
- Van Alstein, M. (2023), 'Klassenstrijd. Vaardig omgaan met conflict en polarisering in de klas', *Welwijs*, 34(1), p. 25-28.
- Van Alstein, M. (2022), 'Local memories of war and peace: the Great War in Ypres', *Places of Memory: a European perspective on overcoming past trauma*, Brussels and Vilnius: Konrad Adenauer Stiftung and Wilfried Martens Centre.
- Van Alstein, M. (2022), *Polarisation and conflict. A non-violent approach*, Brussels: Flemish Peace Institute.
- Van Alstein, M. (2022), "'Srebrenica: de laatste genocide in Europa, maar niemand weet het". Alma Mustafić over het toneelstuk Gevaarlijke Namen', in *Testimony between History and Memory*, nr. 135, p. 34-41
- Van Alstein, M. (2022), 'Words of memory: Vasily Grossman', in *Testimony between History and Memory*, nr. 135, p. 33.
- Van Alstein, M. (2022), *Leren over oorlog, conflict en vrede. Gids voor de praktijk*, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.
- Van Alstein, M. (2022), 'Versteende geschiedenis?', in Zwart Wit Woke. Op zoek naar Nuance, *Streven vrijplaats*, mei 2022, p. 106-109.
- Van Alstein, M. & Pauwels, A. (2022), 'Polarisation: A Short Introduction', *RAN Spotlight*, April 2022, p. 8-10.
- Goris, K. & Van Alstein, M. (2022), *The role of education in the prevention of violent radicalisation and polarisation – Insights from the Flemish case*, Brussels: Flemish Peace Institute.
- Van Alstein, M. (2021), 'Van vijandige spanningen naar meerstemmige vrede. Omgaan met groepsconflicten en polarisatie op school', in Bradt, L, Spruyt, B & Coenen, E. (Red.), *Over leven op school. De rol van school in het leven van jongeren*, Leuven: Acco, p. 67-86.
- Van Alstein, M. (2021), [Polarisatie, conflict en vrede. Geweldloos omgaan met tegenstellingen en spanningen](#), Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.
- Van Alstein, M. (2020), '[Het agonistische museum? Een poging tot begripsbepaling](#)', in Van Oost, O. (red.), *Het agonistische museum. Musea op zoek naar hun maatschappelijke rol*, FARO Vlaams Steunpunt voor cultureel erfgoed, p. 7-9.
- Cops, D., Pauwels, A. & Van Alstein, M. (red.) (2020), *Gewelddadige radicalisering & polarisering. Beleid & preventie in Vlaanderen: evaluatie en uitdagingen*, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.

- Cops, D., Pauwels, A. & Van Alstein, M. (2020), 'Inleiding en methodologische verantwoording', in Cops, D., Pauwels, A. & Van Alstein, M. (red.), *Gewelddadige radicalisering & polarisering. Beleid & preventie in Vlaanderen: evaluatie en uitdagingen*, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut, p. 11-29.
- Colaert, L. & Van Alstein, M. (2020), 'Het Vlaamse actieplan en de lokale aanpak van gewelddadige radicalisering', in Cops, D., Pauwels, A. & Van Alstein, M. (red.), *Gewelddadige radicalisering & polarisering. Beleid & preventie in Vlaanderen: evaluatie en uitdagingen*, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut, p. 89-141.
- Cops, D., Pauwels, A. & Van Alstein, M. (2020), 'Het Vlaamse actieplan geëvalueerd: algemene besluiten', in Cops, D., Pauwels, A. & Van Alstein, M. (red.), *Gewelddadige radicalisering & polarisering. Beleid & preventie in Vlaanderen: evaluatie en uitdagingen*, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut, p. 311-341.
- M. Van Alstein (2020), '[Versteende geschiedenis?](#)', *Streven Vrijplaats*, 18 november 2020.
- M. Van Alstein (2020), 'Herinneringen aan repressieve psychopolitiek. Een bezoek aan Hohenschönhausen, Stasigevangenis in Berlijn', *Getuigen tussen geschiedenis en herinnering*, nr. 131, p. 104-114.
- M. Van Alstein (2020), 'Conflict, burgerschap en vrede. Samenwerken aan een vreedzaam schoolklimaat', *Samenwerken voor vrede. Jaarverslag 2019*, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut, p. 22-31.
- L. Colaert & M. Van Alstein (2020), *Het Vlaams beleid inzake de lokale aanpak van gewelddadige radicalisering*, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.
- F. Saenen & M. Van Alstein (2020), 'Omgaan met de echo's uit 1942. In gesprek met Jeroen Olyslaegers en Herman Van Goethem', *Streven*, 86(1), p. 7-18.
- M. Van Alstein (2019), [Controversy & Polarisation in the Classroom. Suggestions for Pedagogical Practice](#), Brussels, Flemish Peace Institute.
- M. Van Alstein (2019), 'Hoe het conflict hanteren? Meerstemmigheid en het onvermijdelijke conflict', *FARO. Tijdschrift over cultureel erfgoed*, 12(3), p. 34-35.
- M. Van Alstein (2019), 'Herinnering, macht en verzet. Een straattaferaal in Boedapest', *Streven*, 86(5), p. 452-454.
- M. Van Alstein (2019), 'Controverse en spanningen in de klas: wat te doen?', *Impuls. Tijdschrift voor Onderwijsbegeleiding*, 49(4), p. 174-182.
- M. Van Alstein (2019), 'Consonanten en dissonanten. Over dialoog en controverse in de klas', *Filosofie-Tijdschrift*, 29(3), p. 54-58.
- K. Goris & M. Van Alstein (2019), '[Oefenen in het democratische conflict. Een blik op de nieuwe eindtermen burgerschap](#)', *Jaarverslag 2018*, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut, p. 16-24.
- M. Van Alstein (2018), 'Ingehaald door het heden? Een kanttekening bij de eeuwherdenking van de Eerste Wereldoorlog in Vlaanderen', *Streven Web*, 7 november 2018.
- M. Van Alstein (2018), *Omgaan met controverse en polarisatie in de klas*, Kalmthout: Pelckmans Pro.
- L. Colaert en M. Van Alstein (2018), 'Polarisatie', in *Jaarverslag 2017*, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut, p. 22-31.
- M. Van Alstein (2018), '1918 en het voortdurende geweld', in *Getuigen tussen geschiedenis en herinnering*, nr. 127, p. 40-45.
- M. Van Alstein (2018), 'Front 14-18. The Experience of Battle in WWI and the Fascist Culture of Violence in Post-War Germany', in *Testimony Between History and Memory*, nr. 127, p. 53-62.
- M. Van Alstein (2018), 'La perpetuation de la violence après 1918', *Témoigner entre histoire et mémoire*, n° 127, p. 44-49.

- M. Van Alstein (2017), 'The Memory of Peace', in D. Praet (ed.), *Philosophy of War and Peace*, Brussel: VUBPress, p. 187-199.
- M. Van Alstein (2017), 'Uitgedaagd door de geschiedenis. De IJzertoren anno 2017', *Wetenschappelijke tijdingen over de geschiedenis van de Vlaamse beweging*, 76(2), p. 172-190.
- L. Colaert & M. Van Alstein (2017), 'Er ist wieder da? Zin en onzin van historische vergelijkingen in het publieke debat', in *Jaarverslag 2016*, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut, p.14-20.
- M. Verplancke, A. Dejaeghere, S. Schepers & M. Van Alstein (red.) (2017), *Vroeger gaat niet over. Herinneringseducatie als pedagogische praktijk*, LannooCampus.
- M. Van Alstein (2017), 'Leren uit de geschiedenis?', in M. Verplancke e.a., *Vroeger gaat niet over. Herinneringseducatie als pedagogische praktijk*, LannooCampus, p. 71-82.
- M. Van Alstein (2017), 'Ter plaatse leren over herinnering – het bezoeken van historische sites', in M. Verplancke e.a., *Vroeger gaat niet over. Herinneringseducatie als pedagogische praktijk*, LannooCampus.
- M. Van Alstein (2016), 'Facing a Difficult Past? The Yser Tower in Dixmude, Belgium', *Cultures of History Forum*, Imre Kertész Kolleg Jena.
- M. Van Alstein (2016), *De IJzertoren als memoriaal van de Vlaamse ontvoogding en vrede*, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.
- M. Van Alstein (2016), 'Honderd jaar WOI. Halfweg de herdenkingsperiode', in *Jaarverslag 2015*, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut, p. 20-25.
- M. Van Alstein (2016), 'Koloniale spoken in het Antwerpse Middelheimpark', in *Streven*, 83(1), p. 4-6.
- M. Van Alstein (2014), 'Memories of War & Peace in Flanders Fields: The Great War Centenary and the Memory Boom', in *European Review of International Studies*, 1(2), p. 31-49.
- M. Van Alstein (2014), 'De verbeelding van veelstemmigheid', in Jimmy Kets, *The Graves Are Nice this Time of Year*, Veurne: Hannibal, p. 6-10.
- M. Van Alstein (2014), *From Ypres to Brussels? Europe, Peace, and the Commemoration of WWI*, Heinrich Böll Stiftung EU (http://eu.boell.org/sites/default/files/uploads/2014/06/from_ypres_to_brussels.pdf)
- M. Van Alstein (2013), 'Spookbeelden van de slagvelden. Le Mort Homme, een foto van Bart Michiels', in *Gierik & Nieuw Vlaams Tijdschrift*, winternummer 121, p. 48-52.
- M. Van Alstein (2013), 'Tijden van herinnering. De eeuwherdenking van 14-18', in *Ons Erfdeel*, nr. 4, p. 14-21.
- M. Van Alstein (2013), 'Zwarte gaten in Manhattan. De memorialisering van het trauma van 9/11', in *Streven*, 80(10), p. 895-906.
- M. Van Alstein (2013), 'Het geheugen van vrede', in J. Kustermans en T. Sauer (red.), *Vechten voor vrede*, Leuven: LannooCampus, p. 75-88.
- M. Van Alstein (2013), 'Vredig Vlaanderen herdenkt de grote oorlog', in *Rekto:verso*, mei-juni 2013, nr. 57, p. 64-68.
- G. Castryck, N. Duquet & M. Van Alstein (2013), 'Peace Education in Flanders, Belgium: Grassroots Organizations at Work in Schools', in I. Harris (ed.), *Peace Education from the Grassroots*, Charlotte, NC: Information Age Publishing.
- G. Nath & M. Van Alstein (2012), *14-18 van dichtbij. Inspiratiegids voor lokale projecten over de Grote Oorlog*, Leuven & Den Haag: Acco.
- M. Van Alstein (2011), *Honderd jaar Eerste Wereldoorlog in het teken van vrede*, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.
- M. Van Alstein (2011), 'Een oefening in herinneringsarcheologie. De herdenking en memorialisering van de slag van Verdun', in *Streven*, 78(5), p. 413-425.

- F. Migneault, I. la O' en M. Van Alstein (2010), Oorlogshedenking herdacht, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.

Firearms

- N. Duquet & M. Van Alstein (2016), Guns for Sale. The Belgian Illicit Gun Market in a European Perspective, Brussels: Flemish Peace Institute.
- Duquet & M. Van Alstein (2016), 'De illegale wapenhandel', in E. De Baene (red.), Wapens. Economische en individuele activiteiten, Heule: Inni, p. 15-1 – 15-19.
- N. Duquet & M. Van Alstein (2016), 'De wapenwet en het sportschuttersdecreet: passen de puzzelstukjes?', in E. De Baene (red.), Algemene beschouwingen over de vuurwapenreglementering, Brussel: Politeia, p. 1-13.
- M. Van Alstein (2016), 'De wapenwet en het jachtdecreet', in: E. De Baene (red.), Algemene beschouwingen over de vuurwapenreglementering, Brussel: Politeia, p. 15-23.
- N. Duquet & M. Van Alstein (2016), 'Illegale vuurwapens in België', E. De Baene (red.), Algemene beschouwingen over de vuurwapenreglementering, Brussel: Politeia, p. 25-35.
- N. Duquet & M. Van Alstein (2015), Firearms and Violent Deaths in Europe. An Exploratory Analysis of the Linkages Between Gun Ownership, Firearms Legislation and Violent Death, Brussels: Flemish Peace Institute.
- N. Duquet & M. Van Alstein (2015), Gun Control in Belgium. A Review of the Effects of the 2006 Weapons Law, Brussels: Flemish Peace Institute.
- N. Duquet & M. Van Alstein (2014), 'Vuurwapen te koop. Het profiel van de legale en illegale markt voor vuurwapens in België', in T. Baum, S. Depauw & N. Duquet (red.), Belgische wapenhandel. Een politiek, economisch en ethisch hangijzer, Leuven & Den Haag: Acco, p.121-144.
- N. Duquet & M. Van Alstein (2014), 'Illegale vuurwapens in België', in Het Politiejournaal, november 2014, p. 28-31.
- M. Van Alstein (2014), 'Jagen met vuurwapens in Vlaanderen', in Het Politiejournaal, april 2014, p. 28-30.
- N. Duquet & M. Van Alstein (2013), 'De wapenwet en het sportschuttersdecreet: passen de puzzelstukjes?', in Het Politiejournaal, oktober 2013, p. 12-15.
- N. Duquet & M. Van Alstein (2012), Jagen met vuurwapens in Vlaanderen: draagvlak, regelgeving, feiten & cijfers, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.
- N. Duquet & M. Van Alstein (2012), Sportschieten met vuurwapens. Een analyse van het draagvlak, het juridisch kader en de praktijk in Vlaanderen, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.
- N. Duquet & M. Van Alstein (2012), Gun Ownership in Belgium, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.
- N. Duquet & M. Van Alstein (2012), De registratie en traceerbaarheid van ingevoerde vuurwapens, Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.
- N. Duquet & M. Van Alstein (2011), Vuurwapens. Handel, bezit en gebruik, Leuven & Den Haag: Acco, 243 p.

Culture and society

- M. Van Alstein (2018), '[Over beenderen, applaus en super-orkanen. Drie bespiegelingen over macht](#)', *Gent Festival van Vlaanderen Magazine 2018*, 8-11.

- M. Van Alstein (2015), 'L'Italia balla! (van Il Gattopardo tot La Grande Bellezza)', in *Streven*, 82(3), p. 197-209.
- M. Van Alstein (2014), 'De republiek der digits', in *Streven*, 81(3), p. 195-196.
- M. Van Alstein (2013), 'Naties en republieken in tijden van globalisering', in *Streven*, 80(9), p.819-823.
- T. Baum & M. Van Alstein (2013), 'Veiligheidspolitiek: de gevolgen voor vrede', in *Streven*, 80(5), p. 388-401.
- M. Van Alstein (2013), 'De radicale moderniteit van cybergeweld: een poging tot inzicht', in *Streven*, 80(1), p. 26-37.
- M. Van Alstein (2009), 'Sociaaldemocraten en populisme. Kloven en bruggen', in *Samenleving en politiek*, 16(4), p. 15-23.

History of international politics

- M. Van Alstein (2011), 'From Enigma to Enemy: Paul-Henri Spaak, the Belgian Diplomatic Elite, and the Soviet Union, 1944-1945', in *Journal of Cold War Studies*, 13(3), p. 126-148.
- M. Van Alstein (2011), '1945-1949: Nederland en België en de nieuwe wereldorde', in: R. Coolsaet en D. Hellema (eds.), *Nederlands - Belgische betrekkingen van 1945 tot heden*, Amsterdam: Boom.
- M. Van Alstein (2009), 'The Meaning of Hostile Bipolarization. Interpreting the Origins of the Cold War', in *Cold War History*, 9(3), p. 301-319.
- M. Van Alstein (2009), 'De Belgische diplomatieke elite, Spaak, en het ontstaan van de hegemonische Koude Oorlogsconsensus 1944-1949', onuitgegeven proefschrift, departement politieke wetenschappen, Universiteit Antwerpen.
- M. Van Alstein (2009), 'Wat Betekende de Koude Oorlog? Belgische diplomaten en de vijandige bipolarisering: Edouard Le Ghait en Baron Hervé de Gruben', in *Bijdragen tot de Eigentijdse Geschiedenis*, 20, p. 103-143.
- M. Van Alstein (2008), Recensie 'P. Van Kemseke, *België in de Veiligheidsraad 1946-2006*, Leuven: Acco, 2007' in *Bijdragen tot de Eigentijdse Geschiedenis*, 19, p. 245-249.
- M. Van Alstein (2007), 'No More War'? Belgian Reception of the League of Nations and Arbitration after the First World War, in *Diplomacy and Statecraft*, 18(1), p.133-153.
- Y. Vanden Berghe, M. Van Alstein en L. Neeb (2004), *Flemish Foreign Policy with regard to Central and Eastern Europe (1992-2003)*, Brugge: UNU-CRIS Occasional Papers, 2004/3.
- Vanden Berghe, M. Van Alstein e.a. (2003), 'Evaluatie van projecten in Centraal- en Oost-Europa gefinancierd door Vlaanderen' en 'Evaluatie en verwachtingen van het Vlaamse middenveld met betrekking tot de samenwerking met Centraal- en Oost-Europa', in Y. Vanden Berghe, L. Van Langenhove en M. Vuijlsteke (eds.), *Een toekomstperspectief voor een Vlaams beleid ten aanzien van Centraal- en Oost-Europa*, Brugge-Antwerpen: UNU-CRIS, UA en Europacollege, p. 115-136 en 137-182.